## South Cirby Neighborhood Association Meeting Minutes May 12, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. Crestmont Elementary School Multi-Purpose Building

**Present:** Stephen Costello, Marilyn Floyd, LaRon Golden, Colleen Cole, Joe Dorr, Helen Dorr, Bill Floyd, Blanch Beches and Officer Sean Van Der Wende

Meeting called to order by President Stephen Costello at 7:04 p.m. Stephen welcomed everyone and introduced the board.

**Meeting Minutes:** Hearing no objections, the president ordered the April 14, 2015 minutes approved as submitted and placed on file.

**Treasurer's Report:** The report states no activity from April 15, 2015 to May 12, 2015. The ending balance remains \$323.83. Hearing no objections, the president ordered the treasurer's report placed on file as submitted.

## **Reports/Old Business**

Roseville Police Officer Neighborhood Report: Officer Sean Van Der Wende works in our beat 2. He loves having the support and relationships with neighborhoods. Roseville's Police Department (PD) is in a hiring mode. The Crime Suppression Unit (CSU) is back in full force. Motorcycle units will be coming back in the next shift rotation. Case studies have identified areas in beats where more crime and accidents occur to allow for predictive policing. In beat 2, the area identified is on Cirby Way from between Sunrise Avenue and Rocky Ridge Drive. Extra enforcement is now provided in this area, especially for the next month. Property crimes continue and we can all do a better job protecting our property by keeping doors locked and items out of sight. Officer Van Der Wende is a huge advocate of proactive community policing. Getting to know your neighbors and being "neighborly" benefits the community. Concerns were raised regarding police agencies in the news recently over racial situations. Roseville PD debriefs and watches recent incidents in the news. They currently do not have car cameras or body cameras, but may get them in the future.

Blanch mentioned a topic of interest could be what to look for regarding gangs. Since our officer had already left, she was encouraged to bring it up to an officer at our election meeting as this would be good information for all to learn.

**Neighborhood Watch (NW):** Marc Muñoz attended the April 28, 2015 NW Information Meeting and will provide an update at a future meeting. The next upcoming NW Information Meeting will be held Tuesday, June 23, from 5:30 to 6:30 p.m. in the Mark White Room at the Roseville PD. Anyone interested in learning more about NW or becoming a block captain can attend the meeting. You may call 774-5050 to let the Roseville Police Department Community Relations Volunteer know you plan to attend. A newly revised NW Starter Guide is available on the City of Roseville's website. Colleen and Marilyn will ask Jim Kidd if the instructions for getting NW signs from RCONA at a discount remain the same.

**General Election Meeting:** The board previously met to determine topics for a guest speaker and procedures for our June 9, 2015 election. Tara Gee, Roseville's Park Planning & Development Superintendent, has confirmed her availability as our guest speaker. Jim Kidd, RCONA, confirmed he will assist in the election process at the sign-in/verification table. There are six board member positions open and six nominees (one for each position). The board has opted to dispense with a ballot and do a voice vote as our bylaws state as an option. Marilyn suggested we purchase waters for our election and be reimbursed up to \$100 by RCONA if we are not planning another event besides National Night Out for the remainder of the year.

**SCNA Garage Sale Fundraiser:** September 26, 2015 from 8:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. was announced in our March newsletter as our first annual neighborhood garage sale. A price of \$10 was agreed upon for a participant to be included in the neighborhood garage sale and have his or her address included on the garage sale map. Stephen reconfirmed he would like to be considered for the garage sale sponsorship. Pat Neal had also requested to be considered. After some discussion about sponsorship for the event, the board is requesting sponsorship offers from both applicants indicating what he or she will provide for our garage sale. We will be requesting a one week reply and then proceed to a board vote.

## **New Business**

National Night Out: Tuesday, August 4, 2015 is National Night Out. Marilyn already registered with https://natw.org and will register with the City of Roseville for our event at Crestmont Park from 7 – 8:30 p.m. We will more than likely have an ice cream social for this year (based on budget), but Marilyn will be looking at pricing for a cotton candy or popcorn machine. LaRon will be checking pricing for the portable OMG! Yogurt. Bill suggested getting adults to play a cornhole game as well as the children. Our board will talk further about including vendor tables.

**E-Newsletter and Website Sponsorships:** For ease of recordkeeping, current sponsors will pay \$5 for the month of June (May will be free). The due dates for quarterly payments or annual payments will be January 1, April 1, July 1 and October 1 to coincide with our fiscal year. Any additional sponsors would also follow this timing of payments. A receipt will be provided by LaRon.

## **Dates to Remember:**

RCONA Representative for May 21, 2015 RCONA Meeting: Colleen plans to attend.

Next SCNA General Meeting: Election, June 9, 2015, 7:00 p.m., Crestmont Multi-Purpose Building

Future RCONA Meeting: June 18, 2015, 7:00 p.m., Martha Riley Library

Next NW Information Meeting: June 23, 2015, 5:30 - 6:30 p.m., Roseville PD

**Next Community Coffee with City Council:** August 14, 2015 with Vice Mayor Susan Rohan, 10:00 a.m., Starbucks, Pleasant Grove and Woodcreek Boulevard

Meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Colleen Cole, Secretary